## Dufftown and District Community Council Minutes Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> October 16 at 1900 in the Community Centre Dufftown

Chair: Bunty Campbell

## Attendees

- George Tulloch (Secretary)
- Fred Allan (Treasurer)
- Ally MacDonald
- Dennis Dalgarno
- Morag Ross
- Zoe Bremner (Minutes Secretary)
- Jim Nicol

## **Visitors:**

- Dave Malpas (Moray Council)
- Richard Lockhead (Moray Council)
- E. Jameson
- G. Jameson

## **Apologies**

Topic		Discussion	Action
1.	Police Update	Nil	
2.	Guest Presentations	Parkmore Brae- Dave Maples had no further update, only that the road has been retextured. The petition will go to debate and then a decision will be made to either go with the Community or with the profectional option.  Signs- Dave Malpas apologised and has not been with the Council long so will look into the signs being turned at the Square.  Railings at Crachie- Dave informed the DDCC that the barrier at Crachie, that was taken down because it was damaged, had no	
		practical benefit and a new one will not be erected. Therefore, a sign or marker post was suggested and Dave will look into this.  Cycle Path- The Cycle Path on Balvenie Street will be going ahead, Dave apologised for the lack of information that was sent on the lead up to this. The cycle path will be review annually so if anyone is injured as a result of this path, please report this to the police as it must be documented.	
3.	Minutes of Last Meeting	The Chairman opened the meeting at 1900 and welcomed everyone.  The minutes were accepted as a true record of the meeting. Proposed by Dennis and seconded by Ally.	
4.	Matters Arising	Community Action Plan- Meeting in the Community Centre.  Meeting in the Library on 1 <sup>st</sup> November 18.00	
5.	Correspondence	Richard Lockhead advised on development trust and how trusts work and set up. Richard to contact Alec Walker, from Development trust Scotland, to come and speak about trusts. All the local groups to be invited.	

		There is a book in the Library that has all the upcoming plans.	
6.	Treasurers Report	The Treasurer gave an update and at present the funds stand at, £469.14. A Donation was made to The Speirins.	
7.	Community Feedback	<b>Dramble Bridge-</b> No further updates, George to contact a second time, a Written and a verbal request had been made <b>A+E Sign-</b> The A+E sign has been cleaned up.	George to contact William Grant and son.
8.	Reports		
	a) Local Councillor(s)	No Local Councillor present.	
	b) Community	N/A	
	Council Sub Group		
9.	Planning Issues	Nil	
10.	The Joint		
	Community Council		
	of Moray (JCC)		
11.	AOCB	Congratulations to Dufftown on Bloom, Britain in Bloom Silver Gilt and Beautiful Scotland Silver Gilt.	
		Fred and Morag went to Mediation training which was good and knowledgeable.	
		Kids have been entering the Clock Tower through a small window, Jim will contact Marcus Salter.	Jim to contact Marcus.
12.	Date, Time and Venue of Next	Next meeting will be held on Tue 15 <sup>th</sup> Nov at 1900 in the Clock	
	Meeting	Tower Dufftown Square.	